

THE SAFETY BOX

A newsletter dedicated to keeping our children safe

Attorney General Jeff Landry | Louisiana Department of Justice Consumer Protection Section | January – March 2020

This newsletter is printed quarterly in accordance with the Louisiana Children's Product Act, La. R.S. 46:2701-2711. For more information on recalled children's products, consumers may visit our website at <u>www.AGJeffLandry.com</u> or call our toll-free CONSUMER INFO LINE at 800-351-4889. Information about child product recalls and toy hazard recalls included in this newsletter was received from the Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC). Consumers may visit their website at <u>www.cpsc.gov</u> for product recall information and product safety information. The recall information included in this newsletter is for January 2020 through March 2020.

PRODUCT RECALLS



PRODUCT/FIRM: Tricycles by Thesaurus Global Marketing Sold Exclusively at Amazon.com **DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves

Little Bambino 4-in-1 canopy children's tricycles. The three-wheeled tricycles

can be used as a push stroller or as a push, training, and classic tricycle. They were sold in blue, pink, or red and have a back handle, an elongated back rest, a basket, a canopy, and a bell on the front handle. The Little Bambino logo is on the front of the tricycle. Model BW204 and UPC code 653981740030, 653981740092, 653981740108, 656857123326, 656857123333, or 656857123340 can be found on the product packaging.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled tricycles, take them away from children, and contact Thesaurus Global Marketing for a full refund, including the cost of shipping. Amazon is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumers may contact Thesaurus Global Marketing by phone at 866-633-8202 from 7:00 AM to 5:00 PM, Monday through Friday; by email at info@shoplittlebambino.com; or online at www.shoplittlebambino.com by clicking "Contact Us."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Tango Mini Strollers by Baby Trend

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves four models of black Tango Mini Strollers, each with its own model number and identifiable by a uniquely

colored bonnet top sold in Quartz Pink (Model Number ST31D09A), Sedona Gray (Model Number ST31D10A), Jet Black (Model Number ST31D11A), and Purest Blue (Model Number ST31D03A). Model numbers are printed in black on a white sticker located on one of the stroller's legs.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled strollers and contact Baby Trend for a replacement or full refund. Consumers may contact Baby Trend by phone at 800-328-7363 from 11:00 AM to 6:30 PM, Monday through Friday; by e-mail at info@babytrend.com; or online at www.babytrend.com by clicking "Safety Notices."



PRODUCT/FIRM: SwaddleMe By Your Bed Inclined Sleepers by Summer Infant

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves the SwaddleMe By Your Bed Sleeper inclined sleepers with model number 91394. The model number is located on the cross bar tube of the frame,

between the two upright tubes. The product is a freestanding inclined sleep product.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the inclined sleeper and contact Summer Infant for a cash refund or voucher. Consumers may contact Summer Infant by phone at 800-426-8627 from 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM, Monday through Friday; or online at www.summerinfant.com by clicking on "Safety Alerts and Recall Information."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Little Lounger Rocking Seats by Graco

DESCRIPTION: The Graco Little Lounger Rocking Seat is two products in one, a rocking seat and a vibrating lounger. Most models (model numbers 1872034, 1875063, 1875102, 1877160,

1882081, 1896313, 1908957, 1914283, and 2047734) have multiple incline positions and one model (model number 1922809) has one incline position. The model number is located on a label on one of the metal legs.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the product and contact Graco for a cash refund or a voucher.

Consumers may contact Graco by phone at 800-345-4109 from 7:00 AM to 4:00 PM, Monday through Friday; or online at www.gracobaby.com by clicking "Recall Information."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Incline Sleeper with Adjustable Feeding Position for Newborns by Delta Enterprise Corp. **DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves the

Delta Incline Sleeper with Adjustable Feeding Position for Newborns (and other branded versions listed above)

with model numbers 27404-2255, 27404-437, 27404-758, and 27404-942. The model number is located on the label and frame. The product is an inclined sleeper that has a manual rocking feature and also has a feeding position.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the inclined sleeper and contact Delta for a cash refund or voucher. Consumers may contact Delta by phone at 800-377-3777 from 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM, Monday through Friday; or online at www.deltachildren.com by clicking "Recall Center."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Pillo Portable Napper Inclined Sleepers by Evenflo

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves the Evenflo Pillo Portable Napper with model number 12132125. The model number is located on a label on the leg of the product. The product is a inclined napper.

padded

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the product and contact Evenflo for a cash refund or voucher. Consumers may contact Evenflo by phone at 800-233-5921 from 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM, Monday through Friday; or online at www.evenflo.com by clicking on "Product Notices & Recalls."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Infant Carriers by Infantino

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves Infantino soft infant and toddler carriers. The front facing infant carriers are cotton with a front padded

pouch. The carriers have a black body and black straps or a gray body and black straps. Only Infantino carriers with the following lot codes are included in the recall: 2018 0619 and 2018 0719. The product name and lot code are identified on label sewn into the inside of the carriers.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled infant carriers and contact Infantino for instructions on how to receive a free replacement carrier. Consumers may contact Infantino by phone at 800-840-4916 from10:00 AM to 7:00 PM, Monday through Friday; by email at Recall@infantino.com; or online at www.infantino.com by clicking "Recalls."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Bead Maze Toys by Juratoys

DESCRIPTION: The recall includes a round wood-based bead maze toy in the shape of the Eiffel Tower with a Sophie giraffe figure and three

wooden shapes (orange triangle, red heart and green star) that sort into the wood base. The gray Eiffel Tower stands 8 inches tall on a green circular base measuring 6 3/4 inches in diameter. This recall involves the following batch numbers: 9321/J09504/022019, 9474/J09504/042019, and 9549/J09504/052019. The batch number is found on the bottom of the base of the packaging above the barcode.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled Sophie Ia Giraffe Bead Maze toy and check the bottom of the toy for the recalled batch numbers. If the toy matches the recalled batch numbers, consumers should destroy the triangle piece and contact Juratoys to receive a free replacement triangle piece. Consumers may contact Juratoys by phone at 855-665-9287 between 7:30 AM and 3:30 PM, Monday through Friday; by email at customercare@juratoysus.com; or online at www.juratoysus.com.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Children's

Lounge Pants by K-Apparel **DESCRIPTION:** This recall includes children's 100% cotton lounge pants. The lounge pants were sold in 18 prints. The lounge pants were available in children's sizes small through extra-large. The loungewear pants have the

brand name "TINFL" and one of the following lot numbers printed onto an inside side seam label: 58500-51, 58500-52, 58500-53, 58500-54, 58500-55, 58500-56, 58500-57, 58500-59, 58500-60, 58500-61, 58500-62, 58500-63, 58500-65, 58500-66, 58500-67, 58500-69, 58500-70, and 58500-71.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled lounge pants away from children and contact K-Apparel for a full refund. K-Apparel is contacting all known purchasers. Consumers may contact K-Apparel by phone at 800-201-8734 from 12:30 AM to 10:30 PM, Sunday through Thursday; or by email at mir2015@outlook.kr with "Product Recall" as subject line.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Inclined Sleeper Accessory Included with Cuddle 'n Care and Preferred Position 2-in-1 Bassinets & Incline Sleepers by Kolcraft

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves the inclined sleeper accessory sold with the Kolcraft Cuddle 'n Care 2-in-1 Bassinet & Incline Sleeper (model number starting with KB063) and the Kolcraft Preferred Position 2-in-1 Bassinet & Incline Sleeper (model number starting with KB061). Model numbers are located on the metal bar between the bassinets' legs. The inclined sleeper is the only portion of the product that is being recalled.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled inclined sleeper accessory and contact Kolcraft for a \$35 voucher to be used on www.Kolcraft.com or a \$20 refund. The voucher can be used until February 20, 2022. Kolcraft is contacting all registered owners and known purchasers directly via a postcard by mail. Consumers can continue to use the bassinet without the inclined sleeper accessory. Consumers may contact Kolcraft by phone at 800-453-7673 from 8:00 AM to 4:30 PM, Monday through Thursday and from 8:00 AM to 3:30 PM Friday; by email at on customerservice@kolcraft.com; online or at www.kolcraft.com by clicking "Incline Sleeper Recall" or "Safety Notifications."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Kids Water Bottles by Contigo

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves Contigo Kids Cleanable water bottles and replacement lids that were given to consumers as part of the August 2019 recall of this product. The base and cover of

the clear silicone spout will always be black. Only black colored spout base and spout cover models are included in this recall. Contido is printed on the rim and along the front near the bottom of the bottle. The water bottles come in three sizes (13 ounce, 14 ounce, and 20 ounce) and four colors (solid color, graphics, stainless steel, and stainless steel solid colors). The water bottles were sold individually as well as in two-packs and three-packs.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled water bottles and the replacement lids provided in the previous recall, take them away from children, and contact Contigo for a free water bottle. Consumers who received replacement lids in the previous recall should contact Contigo for the new water bottle. Consumers may contact Contigo by phone at 888-262-0622 from 7:00 AM to 4:00 PM, Monday through Friday; or online at www.gocontigo.com by clicking "Recalls."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Children's Pajamas and Robes by Joules USA

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves Joules girls' and boys' pajamas and robes sold in multiple prints and sizes. Joules is printed on the sewn-in neck label.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled garments, take them away from children, and contact Joules USA for a full refund. Consumers may contact Joules USA by phone at 800-583-9559 from 2:00 AM to 1:00 PM, Monday through at product.recall@joules.com with Friday: by email "Recall" subject line; online as or at www.joulesusa.com by clicking "Recall."



PRODUCT/FIRM:

Children's Niahtaowns by Just Blanks **DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves Just Blanks-branded children's 92% cotton and 8% spandex nightgowns. They were sold in sizes 12 months through size 12 and in two prints: birthday and elephant. The

birthday print has blue trim on the bottom and on the sleeves, and the elephant print has pink trim. Just Blanks and tracking number 20190329 are printed on a sewn-in neck label.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled nightgowns away from children and contact Ishtex Textile Products for a full refund. Consumers may contact Ishtex Textile Products by phone at 800-935-0914 from 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM, Monday through Friday; by email at salesishtex@gmail.com with "Product Recall" as subject line; or online at www.ishtex.com by clicking "Product Recall Notice."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Children's Grocery Shopping Carts by Step2

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves Step2's Little Helper's Shopping Cart with the following model numbers and color combinations: 700000 (blue

basket with tan cart,) 708500 (pink basket with white cart), and 8567KL (pink basket with gray cart). The grocery shopping carts measure 18.5 inches, by 13 inches, by 21.5 inches and have a shopping cart base and basket, four wheels, and a doll seat. Only units with date code combinations of 5 and 19 are included in this recall. The date code can be found on the center rib on the back of the basket below the handle. The model number is located on the product packaging.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take away the recalled shopping carts from children and contact Step2 for a free replacement shopping cart. Consumers may contact Step2 by phone at 800-347-8372 from 7:00 AM to PM. Monday through Friday; or online 4:00 at www.step2.com by clicking "Services & Recall" then "Product Recalls."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Children's Winter Boots by Lilly of New York Sold Exclusively at Zulily.com **DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves Lilly of New York-branded children's winter boots. They were sold in children's sizes 5 through 10 in the

following colors and style numbers: Aqua (53325), black with glitter (53323), black with green (53317), and purple with black (53324). The lined boots have a Velcro closure and rubber soles. Lilly and the style number appear on the inside of the shoe's tongue.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled winter boots away from children and contact Lilly

of New York for a full refund or to receive a free replacement product of similar value. Zulily is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumers may contact Lilly of New York by phone at 888-359-1322 from 7:00 AM to 4:00 PM, Monday through Friday; by email at LNY.recall@gmail.com; or online at www.zulily.com by clicking "Contact Us" then "Product Recall."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Baby Walkers by Kids & Koalas Sold Exclusively on Amazon.com

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves the Kids & Koalas-branded baby walkers. The foldable baby walkers have eight wheels and a seat with adjustable height. They were sold in

grey, black, green, pink, blue, and white. The Kids & Koalas logo is printed on the front of the tray and on the back of the seat. Model number X002 can be found on an attached hang tag underneath the product and on the packaging.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled baby walkers, dismantle them, and throw them away. Amazon will contact all customers directly who purchased the walkers on Amazon.com with further information related to refunds.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Children's Tool Kits by Grizzly Industrial **DESCRIPTION:** The recalled

Children's Tool Kits have two different model numbers: H3044 and H5855. Model H3044 is a 12-piece tool kit that contains a helmet, goggles, tape measure, tool belt, hammer, pair of leather gloves, ruler, carpenter's square, level, bottle of

chalk and suspenders. Model H5855 is an 11-piece tool kit that contains goggles, tape measure, wooden tool caddy, hammer, ruler, carpenter's square, level, screwdriver, pliers, and an adjustable wrench. Model numbers are printed on the front upper right hand corner of the packaging. "Grizzly Industrial" is printed on multiple items of the tool kits.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using these recalled Children's Tool Kits and keep them away from children. Consumers should contact Grizzly Industrial for instructions on returning the recalled tool kits to receive a full refund including return shipping. Grizzly is contacting all known purchasers directly to notify them of this recall. Consumers may contact Grizzly Industrial by phone at 888-615-7944 anytime; by email at recalls@grizzly.com; or online at www.grizzly.com by clicking "Recalls."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Thule Sleek Car Seat Adapters by Thule

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves the Thule Sleek Car Seat Adapter used to place a Chicco car seat on the Thule

Sleek Stroller. The adapter is metal with two black plastic brackets and clips onto the stroller. Only the car seat adapter is included in this recall. Product number 11000301 is printed on a sticker located on the adapter's plastic bracket. The UPC code is 091021188099.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled Sleek Car Seat Adapter and contact Thule Group to arrange for the return of the product for a full refund or to receive a free replacement product of a Thule Sleek Bassinet which works on the Thule Sleek Stroller. Consumers may contact Thule Group by phone at 855-652-2688 from 7:00 AM to 4:00 PM, Monday through Friday; by email at carseatadapter@thule.com; or online at www.thule.com by clicking "Support/Safety Notice."



QUESTIONS? Cathryn Gits Office of Attorney General Jeff Landry Consumer Protection Section P.O. Box 94005 Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9005 For information on the new crib safety standards, please visit www.cpsc.gov/Recalls

> Attorney General Jeff Landry Louisiana Department of Justice Public Protection Division Consumer Protection Section P.O. Box 94005 Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9005